L Nogsd)

(_Requestor's Name)

(Address}

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[ Pekup [ war [] maL

(Business Entity Name)

{Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer;

Office Use Only

RIS

200167170582

S A\ \o



Page 1 of 1

Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 2:13 PM

To: 'Carol Cooper’ )

Subject: RE: BOCA GLADES "C" CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.- DOCUMENT #N09541

Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Thanks,

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

From: Carol Cooper [mailto: CCooper@crestmanagementgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, February 25, 2010 2:04 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: BOCA GLADES "C" CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC.- DOCUMENT #N09541

Please be advised that Crest Management Group, Inc. is the new property management

company for BOCA GLADES “C” CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC., effective January 1,
2010.

In this regard, please change the principal address and mailing address for BOCA GLADES
“C” CONDOMINIUM ASSOCIATION, INC. to reflect this change to Crest Management Group,
Inc., 6413 Congress Avenue, Suite 200, Boca Raton, FL 33487.

Thank you,

Carol Cooper, Executive Administrator
Crest Management Group, Inc.

6413 Congress Avenue

Suite 200

Boca Raton, FL 33487 |

Tel: 561-994-2334

Fax: 561-994-2242
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